GEORGE W. STRAKE

3300 GULF BUILDING
HOUSTON, TEXAS 77002

New Mexico 041l Conservation Commission
P. O. Box 2088
Santa Fe, New Mexico

New Mexico C1l Conservation Commission
P. 0. Box 11980
Hobbs, New Mexico

New Mexico Oil Conservation Commission o/
P. O, Drawer DD
Artesia, New Mexico

West Texas - New Mexico Office

C. R. Mote, Manager
511 Miptanp Tower BLpc.
MipLaND, Texas 79704

June 9, 1967
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3. 8. G,

SMRTERA, DEFICE

Re: Transfer of Ownership
UnioneFederal Lease
Sec. 28, T183, R30E
Dear Sirs:
This is to advise that effective May 1, 1967, we sold our -

interest in the three wells on the Union-Federal to Gulf 0Oil Corporation
and Union Oil Company., Any future correspondence pertaining to these
wells or operations of this l=ase should be directed to Gulf Oil Corperation,

P, O, Drawer 1938, Roswell, New Mexico.

Yours very truly,

o A0l

CRM: ib

ce: G, W, Strake
Houston, Texas
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